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From: Sean Joseph

To: “Francus Pierre"

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: report of 2011 - Licence No. 3BC-FRA1013
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2013 3:56:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Pierre,

The details surrounding the discussions that you might have had with respect to submitting or not submitting the 2011
Annual Report appear to be absent from the file associated with the above-mentioned licence; therefore, if you could provide
some confirmation, that will definitely be helpful.

It is recommended, however, that the standard Annual Report Form be completed in the future irrespective of whether or not
field activities have been undertaken for a particular year. In that way your licence file will always have details concerning
the activities or non-activities carried out for any particular reporting year.

Regards,
Sean

Sean Joseph- W% <KT
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Tel / Téléphone / ¥<¥>C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Ab<*d° / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

WARNING - This comnmmication, including any attachments contains confidential information infended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized
dismbution, copying, or disclosure iz stictly prolubited. If you have recerved thas by mustake, please notify the sender mumediately and delete thiz mezzagze without printing or
copymg it Thank you

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce message, et toute(s) piace(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est 3 I'nsage exclusif dufes) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre persorme est par

la prézante avisée qu'tl ho est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distmbuer ou le reprodmre. 51 le destinataire ne peut étre jomnt ou vous est meonm, vemller informer
l'expeditenr par commer elecironique immeédiatement et détnnre ce message ef foute copie de celm-ci. Merel powr voire collaboration.

ﬁ Merci de penser a l'emvironnement avant d'mprimer ce cowriel / Thank vou for thinking of the envivonment before printing thi= email

From: Francus Pierre [mailto:Pierre.Francus@ete.inrs.ca]
Sent: September-19-13 3:02 PM

To: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: report of 2011 - Licence No. 3BC-FRA1013

Hi,

In response to your mail of September 2011, asking fro my report of 2011, | have been told in 2011 that a report was
not needed because we have NOT been in the field that year. Expedition was cancelled due to the lack of funding.

Best Regards
Pierre Francus

Pierre Francus
Institut National de la Recherche Scientifique
Centre Eau, Terre et Environnement
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490 rue de la couronne, Québec, QC G1K 9A9, CANADA
Membre du GEOTOP, Membre associé du CEN
ICDP Executive committee member, PAGES Varve Working group Leader

fran te.inrs.
® 1-418-654-3780
Fax: 1-418-654-2600
Personnal web page: http://www.ete.inrs.ca/pierre-francus
Laboratory : http://www.ete.inrs.ca/giras
PASADO-CANADA: http://can-pasado.ete.inrs.ca/?g=welcome
GEOTOP: http://www.geotop.ca/
CEN: http://www.cen.ulaval.ca/
PAGES: http://www.pages-igbp.org/
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